



June 3, 2025

**Mr. Gregory Alan Ochs
Director, Central Region
Pipeline and Hazardous Material Safety Administration
901 Locust Street, Suite 480
Kansas City, MO 64106**

**Re: Centra Pipelines Minnesota, Inc.
Response to Notice of Amendment
CPF 3-2025-012-NOA**

Dear Mr. Ochs:

Centra Pipelines Minnesota, Inc. ("CPM") is in receipt of the above captioned Notice of Amendment ("NOA") issued by the Pipeline and Hazardous Material Safety Administration ("PHMSA") by letter dated May 5, 2025.

CPM wishes to advise PHMSA that in accordance with section II(a) of the Procedures for Responding to a NOA, the company does not contest the seven apparent inadequacies outlined more fully in the NOA.

CPM can advise PHMSA at this time that it has made substantial progress in completing what it believes are the necessary modifications and amendments to its procedures as described in the NOA to achieve compliance and intends to file the amended procedures within sixty days, which is ninety days from receipt of the NOA, as directed therein.

Finally, CPM appreciates the time and effort taken by PHMSA and its delegated agency to conduct its independent review of the company's procedures and considers the outcome beneficial to our ongoing commitment to continuous improvement while operating the company's pipeline facilities in a safe and reliable manner.

Should you have any questions regarding this letter please feel free to contact Phillip Powers.

Sincerely,

J. P. Todd Karry

J.P. Todd Karry - President
Centra Pipelines Minnesota, Inc.

cc: Joe Brophy – Vice President & COO
Phillip Powers – Director Engineering & Integrity